A

ORIGINAL

State 01 Florlda RCURIVED SC

Jublic Serbice ommission ;. .,

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: October 22, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineer II1, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement /u;/]Q

RE: Docket No. 030947-TI - Compliance investigation of Digitec for apparent violation
of Sections 364.02(13) and 364.04, Florida Statutes.

Please add the attached document, United States Postal Service certified mail “Track &
Confirm” printout for staff’s August 8, 2003, letter to Digitec, to the Docket file for Docket No.
030947-TI.
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Track & Conflrm

Shipment Details . Track & Confirm:

You entered 7002 0860 0001 1754 7932

Your item was deiivered at 11:55 am on August 21, 2003 in BROOKXLYN, NY 11209.

Here is what happened earlier;
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« UNDELIVERABLE AS ADDRESSED, August 11, 2003, 11:19 am, NEW YORK, NY Track & Confirm FAQs { 53;;';
10016

« ENROUTE, August 11, 2003, 10:44 am, NEW YORK, NY 10016
w ACCEPTANCE, August 08, 2003, 3:49 pm, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

Notification Options
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P Track & Confirm by email ~ What is this?

: POSTAL INSPECTORS

Presetving the Trus!

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/netdata-cgi/db2www/cbd_243.d2w/detail 9/25/03



